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Mr Guy Smith
Planning Manager
Goodman Property Services (Aust) Pty Ltd
1-11 Hayes Road
ROSEBERY NSW 2018

21/05/2021

Dear Mr Smith

Oakdale West Estate (SSD-7348)
Extension of Rehabilitation and Restoration Works Completion Date

I refer to your correspondence dated 29 March 2021 seeking extension of time to complete
rehabilitation and restoration works in the vegetation management area in accordance with Condition
D91, Schedule D of the Oakdale West Estate development consent (SSD-7348).

The Department has carefully reviewed the request and notes the extension is required to address
recent Ropes Creek flooding impacts which have delayed plant stock installation in the vegetation
management area.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved a six-month extension for completing the
rehabilitation and restoration works in the vegetation management area. The completion date now is
25 September 2021.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bruce Zhang, Senior Environmental
Assessment Officer, on 02 9274 6137 or at Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
As delegate of the Planning Secretary
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